

---

## PROFILE SUMMARY

---

**Interests:** Project management, user experience, data analysis, business administration, social science, sociology/anthropology, qualitative research, literature reviews, IRB  
**Languages:** English (Native); Hebrew (Native)  
**Technical Expertise:** CRM, Nvivo, Dedoose, Wordpress, Office365, Mailchimp, Basecamp, Mavenlink

---

## PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY EXPERIENCE

---

### **Mother Goose on the Loose, LLC**

*Outreach and Technology Coordinator* 2013-2016

- Streamlined operations; Increased revenue; recruited and cultivated institutional and state clients;
- Projects Managed: Migration to exchange server, Administration of office 365 environment; Design and implementation of CRM; Kickstarter crowd funding campaign; Submission of grant proposals (federal and private); Re-launch of www.mgol.net; Development of the Online Planning Center Web Application www.mgol.net/opc; Federal WOSB certification; Newsletter Launch and recruitment

### **Individual, Community, and Organization in the IDF from an Organizational Science Perspective**

*Academic Conference Co-organizer* 2014

- Coordinated logistics, recruitment, programming, and promotions

### **Ammunition Hill Memorial - National Memorial Site**

*Organizational Consultant* 2013-2014

- Completed organizational audit and intervention of "Ammunition Hill" nonprofit organization

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Hebrew University** MA *Digital Anthropology & Organizational Behavior* 2015

**University of Maryland** BA *Anthropology & Minor in Jewish Studies* 2010

**Uppsala University** Certificate 2009

---

## LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

---

Jerusalem Region "Big Brother" Organization *Director of Promotion* 2012-2014

Israel Defense Forces (IDF) Combat Reconnaissance *Sergeant* 2010-2012

Language House Living-Learning, University of Maryland *Mentor* 2007-2008

---

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

---

### **University of Haifa, Haifa, Israel**

*Graduate Research Assistant, Technologies in Education, Dr. Oren Golan* 2014-Present

- Developed mixed-method qualitative coding schemes for digital ethnographies on 3 platforms
- Prepared lectures, manuscripts, conference proposals, and grant reports

### **Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel**

*Graduate Research Assistant, Sociology Department, Dr. Boas Shamir* 2012-2014

- Gathered materials for publication of "Emerging Approaches to Leadership"

*Graduate Research Assistant, Business School, Dr. Tammar Zilber* 2012-2013

- Conducted ethnological analysis of Organizational Science Ethnographies

---

## PAPERS & PUBLICATIONS

---

Diamant-Cohen, A., & Golan, O. "Downloading Culture: Exchange and Community Building in a File Sharing Collective." *Information Communication and Society*, October 19, 2016  
<http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1369118X.2016.1244275>

Diamant-Cohen, Alon. "Downloading Culture: A Virtual Ethnography of Exchange and Community Building in a File Sharing Collective." Master's thesis, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 2015.

Diamant-Cohen, Alon. "Analyzing Greek and Roman Classics Impact on Anthropology, and Guest Rites from Ancient to Modern Times." Bachelor's thesis, University of Maryland College Park, 2010.